
Meyers, Robert COE 1’1112 3r
From: Congdon, Diane Park & Rec
Sent: Tuesday, November 13, 2001 4:08 PM
To: Meyers, Robert COE
Subject: RE: Outside Employment Request question - 11/9/01

Thank you for your response.

Original

Message

From: Meyers, RobertCOE
Sent: Tuesday, November 13, 2001 4:05 PM
To: Congdon, Diane Park & Rec
Subject: RE: Outside Employment Request question - 11/9/01

Diane,

I consulted witfl our staff attorney and she and I are of the opinion that the form should be completed and the income
should be disclosed. The two forms operate in tandem and it doesn’t make a great deal of sense to require one
without the other.

If you have any additional questions, fee free to contact me.

Thanks,

Robert Meyers

Original

Message

From: Cortgdon, Diane Park & Rec
Sent; Friday, November 09, 2001 1:49 PM
To: Meyers, Robert COE
Subject: Outside Employment Request question - 11/9/01

John Aligood and I are having a difference of opinion on the following question: Do military reservists have to
complete a Request tor Outside Employment? I say yes even though the Director couldn’t deny it; he says no
because she couldn’t deny it anyway. The Ordinance doesn’t make any distinction because we must "maintain a
complete record of such employment."

Also, would they have to complete the Outside Employment Statement? We both agree they should since it is
income.

Thanks for your help.

Diane M. Congdon
Personnel Manager
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